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From: LICA Reception <lica2@lica.ca> 
Sent: Monday, May 26, 2025 3:46:48 PM 
Subject: Mandatory Watercraft Inspections Update Effective June 1, 2025  
  

 

Hello LICA Members, 
  
Please find below information we have received from Alberta Environment and Protected Areas 
concerning mandatory motorized and non-motorized watercraft inspections at Alberta’s watercraft 
inspection stations when crossing from the eastern or southern provincial borders. 
Further information is detailed below. 
  
Please share this information within your organization and friends. 
  
Thank you, 
  
  
Eveline Hartog 
Administrative Professional 
LICA – Environmental Stewards 
PO Box 8237 
5107W – 50 Street 
Bonnyville, AB  T9N 2J5 
(780) 812 – 2182 

 
  
  
  
  
  
Subject: Mandatory Watercraft Inspections Update 
  
Starting June 1, 2025 on Alberta's eastern and southern borders                                      

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  



2

 
  

 

 

 

 

  

 

Hello, 

With the warmer weather, more Albertans and visitors are enjoying the 
water, increasing the risk of aquatic invasive species (AIS) being introduced 
into Alberta waters. While the province is currently free of invasive mussels, 
reports of zebra and quagga mussels are getting closer to our eastern and 
southern provincial borders. If they spread into Alberta, they could devastate 
waterbodies, ecosystems and infrastructure.   

To help protect Alberta’s border from AIS, Environment and Protected Areas 
announced new changes on Friday, May 16, 2025. See Government news 
for announcement information.   

Details of the change  

From June 1 until September 30, 2025, it is now mandatory for all 
motorized and non-motorized watercraft to be inspected at one of Alberta’s 
watercraft inspection stations when crossing from the eastern or southern 
provincial borders. If the closest watercraft inspection station is closed 
while passing it, anyone traveling with a watercraft must get it inspected 
within seven days and before launching into Alberta’s waters.  

It remains mandatory for anyone travelling with a watercraft to stop when 
passing an open inspection station regardless of which border they have 
entered through and while travelling within Alberta. More information on the 
location and hours of the inspection stations is posted on our website and 
through Alberta 511.  

To support these changes, Alberta is launching a new proof-of-inspection 
sticker. This sticker will help to quickly identify watercraft that have had an 
inspection. Inspectors will provide a sticker to display once a watercraft has 
been inspected and the sticker will typically be placed on the lefthand side 
of the watercraft near stern (rear) and above the waterline.  

Whether it is a paddleboard or a powerboat, failing to stop for a mandatory 
watercraft inspection could result in a $4,200 fine.  

How can you help?  

We have launched a public awareness campaign to help support these 
changes and we need your help.  From billboards and signage to social 
media and a creative toolkit, there are many ways to get involved. 
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Learn more about the inspection process, visit Alberta 511 to see where the 
inspection stations are located, share social media posts or digital 
resources. Please visit our website and help to protect Alberta’s waters from 
these tiny invaders.  

Questions?  

We appreciate your support with this upcoming change and your efforts to 
defend Alberta from invasive mussel species. If you have interactions with 
the public and notice questions that we may not have captured, please also 
let us know at epa.watercraft@gov.ab.ca.  

Sincerely,  

Alberta Environment and Protected Areas, Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) 
Program  
  

  

  


